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From:
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 9:37 AM
To:
Cc:  DNI-DDII-Taskers; NCTC_ExecSec
Subject: DDII Response: For review - docs in DF-2013-00205

Classification: TOP SECRET//HCS/SI G/TK//ORCON/NOFORN 

=========================== 

  DDII polled MID, NIMC and the NIC, with the following responses: 

  MID: fully concurs with the FOIA assessment that all of these documents should be withheld. 

  NIMC: They polled relevant NIM teams, and all agree that all documents should be withheld. 

         NIC: Concur with all of the recommendations on documents proposed to be denied in full.  Also, they have no 
additional exemptions to request on documents that were rejected in part – there are no additional NIC equities in 
those documents. 

  VR, 

DDII XO, Speechwriter to DDNI/II and ADDNI/II 
ODNI/DDII 

O, DDII 
Integratus maximus 
Prime directorate 
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Classification: TOP SECRET//HCS/SI-G/TK//ORCON/NOFORN 

 

=========================== 
 
Good morning: 
 
I am the analyst working on the response to a  FOIA request for information  on Benghazi.  I have made an attempt at 
redaction, as well as preliminary determinations on several documents that I believe should be withheld in their entirety 
pursuant to exemptions b1 (classified information), b3 (names, as well as sources and methods) and b5 
(draft/deliberative)—these are designated as such in the filename, and text box on first page of each document.  
 
As always, I defer to your expertise in identifying additional material to protect or to release. 
 
Please respond with your decision by 20 November 2015; let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you! 

 
PhD 

FOIA Action Officer 
ODNI/P&S/IMD/FOIA 

Managing, protecting and releasing information – it’s what we do! 
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Consult/Referral/F11tal 

Expedited: 

Urgent: 

Case Number: DF-2013-00205 

Reg nester: Greenewald 

Routing: 

1. Case Manager LP 

2. Senior Review san 12/8/2015 ----

Case Details: 

_signed, SAN,l2/8/2015& 3. Signature 

Grant Code RIP b1b3b5 

Sub Grant Code 

Reason for No Records/ 
Withdrawal/etc. 

Comments 

Conducted initial review, had DDII and NCTC review.  
 

 
. NCTC and DDll both ok with the 

proposed response. Ready to go! 

Please review the response package and approve the letter for signature asap. 

• 

(b)(5)
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The original response was provided by in DSOP, and she has the following response regarding your below 
request. 
 
“Please tell them for anything related to NCTOC updates, please defer to DOS as they are the ones with equities in this 
situation.”  
 
Thank you, 

NCTC/DSOP ExecSec 
 

From:
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 10:52 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: NCTC Response: For review ‐ docs in DF‐2013‐00205 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 
 
Hi  I’m just checking on the comment below.  Some of the documents contain open‐source reporting (the 
NCTOC updates, for example), which are releasable.  If I redact the cover email information (to which the press item is 
attached), would you be comfortable with that approach? I believe that will still preserve the spirit and letter of FOIA, 
while not releasing anything that could reveal classified information, or sources and methods. 
 
Please let me know if you are ok with this approach! 

From
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 9:25 AM 
To:
Cc: NCTC_ExecSec 
Subject: NCTC Response: For review ‐ docs in DF‐2013‐00205 
 
Classification: TOP SECRET//HCS/SI G/TK//ORCON/NOFORN 

=========================== 
 
Good Morning
 
NCTC concurs with the recommended redactions.    
 
DSOP made the following comments POC:  given the classification level it would not be appropriate to 
release any of the information contained in these documents.  NCTC/DSOP recommends this document be withheld 
from release pursuant to U.S.C. 552(b)(1) of the Freedom of Information Act and Executive Order 13,526.  

 

 
Thank you for the opportunity to review. 
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Respectfully, 

 
 

Executive Secretariat 
National Counterterrorism Center  

 
 
 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:05 AM 
To: DNI‐DDII‐Taskers; NCTC ExecSec 
Cc:
Subject: For review ‐ docs in DF‐2013‐00205 
 
Classification: TOP SECRET//HCS/SI-G/TK//ORCON/NOFORN 
 

=========================== 
 
Good morning: 
 
I am the analyst working on the response to a  FOIA request for information  on Benghazi.  I have made an attempt at 
redaction, as well as preliminary determinations on several documents that I believe should be withheld in their entirety 
pursuant to exemptions b1 (classified information), b3 (names, as well as sources and methods) and b5 
(draft/deliberative)—these are designated as such in the filename, and text box on first page of each document.  
 
As always, I defer to your expertise in identifying additional material to protect or to release. 
 
Please respond with your decision by 20 November 2015; let me know if there are any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you! 

 
 PhD 

FOIA Action Officer 
ODNI/P&S/IMD/FOIA 

 
Managing, protecting and releasing information – it’s what we do! 
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